
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE 

r 
f 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
BOX 2088 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

DATE/-//- _ 

RE: Proposed HC 
Proposed DHC 
Proposed NSL y 
Proposed SWD 
Proposed WFX 
Proposed. PHX 

K T I P 
jW; 1 ̂  1934 f\\ 

wli...... -)r -J 
Oil CONSERVATION DIVISION 

SANTA 

1000 BIO BRAZOS ROAD 
AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 8 7 4 1 0 

1505) 334-617B 

Gent 1emen: 

I have examined the application dated /-• / - p y 

f o r the / / U L A / M , ' ^ /?: << < /v> f '/d. A ^ 2 3 
Operator Lease and Well No, 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

U n i t , S-T-R 

5 4^ fy'/q. 3*- I trie--

Yours t r u l y , 



Geo-Engineering 200 Court St., Socorro, N.M. 87801 • (505) 835-0573 

JAMES W. LAW 
Petroleum Engineer 

B. JACK GALLAHER 
Geological Engineer 

JAMES R. WOODS 
Geologist 

January 10, 1984 

Energy and Minerals Department 
Oil Conservation Division 
Aztec, New Mexico 9 y °(c-

U-4-y-
Gentlemen: 

The purpose of this letter is to request a Permit for a Non­
standard Oil Well Location for Red Mountain Associates State 
No. 23 Well, located 660 feet from the North line and 2635 
feet from the East line of Section 28, Township 20 North, Range 
9 West, McKinley County, New Mexico. 

Well #23 was drilled by Red Mountain Associates in June of 
1981, the Well conforms to the spacing pattern established 
for the Chaco Wash Pool by Oil Conservation Division Order 
No. R-6538. 

It is our intentions, to apply for an expansion of this Water 
Flood Project in the immediate future. We therefore respect­
fully request your approval of the Non-Standard Location, as 
i t will conform to the established pattern. 

Yours very truly, 

Geo-Engineering 

Petroleum Engineer 


